

DE BEERS CANADA EXPLORATION INC.

TEL.: (867) 766-7350
FAX : (867) 766-7351

#601 – Precambrian Building - 4920 52nd Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 1R6

TRANSMITTED BY AIR COURIER

25 November 2004

Phyllis Beaulieu
Licensing Manager
Nunavut Water Board
Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

RE: FINAL REVISION TO SPILL-CONTINGENCY PLAN
KIKERK/KNIFE LAKE PROJECT

With this letter, I am pleased to enclose a CD-ROM with the requested final revision of the Kikerk/Knife Lake Spill Contingency Plan for the spring 2004 drill programme, as well as a separate file of MSDS sheets in digital form.

I trust the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) will find all to be in order, as this second revision has now been reviewed for completeness by NWB technical adviser David Hohnstein.

Thank you for the opportunity to make this submission.

Shirley Standafer-Pfister
Lands and Government Relations Manager
shirley.standaferpfister@ca.debeersgroup.com

attach.

cc: Dave Arthur – WCB